MAJORITY MINORITY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

June 11, 2022

In Attendance

Commissioners	Interns	Vendors
Campbell, Marie Allen,	McCarthy, Justine-P	Mathur, Priti
Chair-P		(ARCBridge)-E
Bulluck, Dona SP	Ramdani, Nassim-P	Mathur, Sam
		(ARCBridge)-E
Graves, Constance -P		Wice, Prof. Jeffrey-P
Kissee, Adrienne-P		Zanfardino, Marissa-P
Mauldin, Larry-P		
Mazza, Dominic-P		
Owens-Cody, Keshana-		
P		

Agenda Items

I. Call to Order & Roll Call

• Meeting was called to order by Chair Campbell at 9:06am, followed by Roll Call.

II. Approve Meeting Minutes

• Commissioner Bulluck moved the adoption of the June 4, 2022 meeting minutes be adopted as amended. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Graves. The motion passed unanimously.

III. Legal Discussion/Update

- Professor Wice provided an update on the NYS Redistricting maps. Litigation is ongoing. Cases are pending before the courts. The Appellate Division ordered the use of the State Assembly map for the June Primary.
- The NYS Legislature passed the John R. Lewis Voting Rights Act.

• It is likely that the Governor will issue an Executive Order extending the provision of the Open Meetings Law that allows for the videoconferencing of public meetings.

IV. Mapping Discussion/Update

- The next mapping meeting will be on June 15, 2022 at 6:00pm.
- ARCBridge has requested that the June 24, 2022 mapping meeting be scheduled during the day.
- ARCBridge will provide data on the two maps recently submitted by Lars Dahl, and will provide copies of the maps that are not published on the website.
- Chair Campbell has acquired a large copy of the Plan B map.

V. Public Hearings and Community Engagement Forums

- The next joint Public Hearing for the ACRC and the MMD will be held on June 30, 2022, at 5:00pm.
- The South End Night Market registration is still with Necole; the credit card needs to be replenished. It is anticipated that the registration will be completed in time for this Thursday, June 16th.
- Commissioner Mauldin reported that the MMD will have space for a table during the Juneteenth Celebration sponsored by the African American Cultural Center on June 18, 2022. The event starts and noon and members of the MMD will staff the table which will include our maps.
- Commissioner Owens-Cody has not heard back from the North Albany Post or the gentleman in charge of the Latin Fest. She will endeavor to make contact with them again.
- The Community Survey is complete. Chair Campbell and Mr. Ramdani will send an email it to the churches and community organizations with a link to the survey. Chair Campbell has asked that the survey be moved to the main page of the website.
- MMD Subcommittee Members have been asked to reach out to area churches to address the congregation briefly on June 19, 2022 and June 26, 2022, about the MMD and the Public Hearing on June 30,2022.

VI. Open Action Items

• The outline for the Final Report has been updated. Again, MMD Subcommittee Members are asked to sign up to draft portions of the report.

VII. Announcements

- Dominic Mazza asked to be excused from the June 18, 2022 meeting.
- Commissioner Graves moved that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kissee. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 10:00am.